(200480
Wiliam C. Freeman, Jr. b@?ﬁf é{,@%@/{,

1009 South Owyhee Street o

December 6, 2016 CCRETARY OF STATE
SE%%?E‘HDF 1DAHO

Office of idaho Secretary of State

450 North 4" Street

Boise, ID 83702

Re: Hyatt Lateral 6.50 Inc.
Change of Directors

L.adies and Gentliemen:

| have resigned my position as Director and Rotation Manager. Ryan Rulon has agreed
to be Rotation Manager as weil as a director. Chris Brearley, another volunteer, has
offered to fill the third director position. Therefore, effective immediately, directors are

Ryan Ruion

3101 W Kootenai Street
Boise, ID 83705
322-3563

Gregory Kaslo

3201 W Kootenai Street
Boise, ID 83705
345-3505

Chris A. Brearley

1501 S Shoshone Street
Boise, ID 83705
914-5863

The contact for official business is Ryan Rulon. It would be appreciated if you would
send the Annual Report reminder postcard to him. Thank you.

Sincerely yours,

388-1174

cc: Ryan Rulon



